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August 22, 2023

Hon. Adrienne E. Adams

Speaker of the New York City Council
Attention: Statutory Reports

Council office of Correspondence

250 Broadway, 30t Floor

New York. NY 10007

re: Local Law 67 of 2022: Park and Playground Inspections

Dear Speaker Adams:

Pursuant to Local Law 67 of 2022, The New York City Department of Parks and Recreation is
required to submit a report to the Council regarding park features under the jurisdiction of the
department that were found to receive an unacceptable rating three or more times during a six-
month period, resulting from inspections conducted by the department.

There were no instances or conditions that met the new law’s parameters for reporting during the
relevant time period.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (212) 360-3431.

Very truly yours,
X/Jw

John Luisi
Assistant Commissioner for Agency Compliance

cc. Paul Antonio Ochoa, Office of the Mayor, City Legislative Affairs
cc: Kris Sartori, Legislative Counsel, New York City Council
cc: Alessandro G. Olivieri, General Counsel, NYC Parks & Recreation



